
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL  

Date:  October 18, 2023 

To:  Mr. Andy Barrett 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 
I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of 
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify 
the Tradition of Excellence Award as well as the Viking Leaders Award.  On Monday, October 
23, 2023, we will present to the Board of Education the following students. 

 
A. Boys Golf State Qualifiers:

Timothy Adkins, Brandon Burggraf, Benjamin Clairmont, Hunter Finn, Liam Kelleghan, Blake 
Makowski, Nolan Mayer, Christian Novay, Logan Novay, Ryan ORourke, Laksh Patel, Caden 
Sorensen, Matthew Trimble, Coach Eric Hatczel and Coach Zach Butcher
 
The boys’ golf team placed 7th at the IHSA State Finals at The Den at Fox Creek Golf Course 
in Bloomington, IL on October 6-7, 2023. 
 

Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva 
District #304.  Thank you for this opportunity. 


